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Court of Appeals of Georgia OQﬂﬁ

ADMISSION APPLICATION

Bar Number: \60 62 O - Day/Month/Year of Admittance: \ 0] \‘ yA~) X\S

To the Honorable Court of Appeals of Georgia:
The petitioner, having been regularly admitted and licensed to practice law in the superior courts

of this State, and being a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, respectfully
applies for admission to the bar of this Court.
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Sponsor Certification

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgia, that we
know the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good.
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From: Jenny Walker <jwalker@hlg-pc.com>

To: "diamondi@gaappeals.us” <diamondl@gaappeals.us>
Date: 12/2/2015 10:00 AM ,
Subject: Application for P.Boykin/S.Kemp

Attachments: doc00446920151202105830.pdf

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

doc00446920151202105830

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain
types of file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



